



Elliott Laboratories Inc.
www.elliottlabs.com

684 West Maude Avenue
Sunnyvale, CA 94085-3518

408-245-7800 Phone
408-245-3499 Fax

June 29, 2005

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave.
Suite C110
McLean VA. 22101

Gentlemen:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Grant of Equipment Authorization pursuant to Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) and RSS 210 regarding intentional radiators. Data within this report demonstrates that the equipment tested complies with the FCC and RSS 210 limits for intentional radiators.

Please note that modular approval is being requested for this device for OEM installation.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our appointment as agent is enclosed.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories for assistance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in green ink that reads "Mark Briggs".

Mark Briggs
Principal Engineer

MB/jls

Enclosures: Agent Authorization Letter
 Emissions Test Report with Exhibits